

Minutes of the PTA meeting

Held on 9th February 2015

Present: T Woodward, S Woodward, J Woodward, E Fox, T Towler, Jayne Parker, T Gardner, C Ashworth, N Herman and K Garrett

Apologies: S Roads, L Foulton and J Philips

Minutes from last meeting: were proposed by T Gardner and seconded by S Woodward

Treasurers report: The balance of the account is about £4500

Matters arising from last meeting: Letters have gone out about the Chilli bingo evening. Prizes are coming in and include £50 in amazon vouchers. It was thought that 6 or 7 tickets had been sold but much interest had been expressed by staff and parents. It was felt important that we leaflet local houses too.

The money for the sound system was agreed by all to be donated from the PTA funds. T Towler is arranging the work to be done.

Summer Fayre: Was briefly discussed as one of the taxi drivers has agreed to let us make use of his bouncy castle and other game type stuff. It was agreed that the stocks would be a definite feature. Date of the summer fayre was set for the 27th June from 11-2.30pm.

Any other business: Possibility of a quiz night after Easter, would be discussed at the next meeting after the Chilli Bingo evening had passed.

£250 was agreed to be donated for costumes for the dance festival as requested by J Parker.

£250 was agreed to be donated towards the French trip.

£50 was agreed to be donated for replacement Play dough for phase one.

Date of next meeting: Monday 9th March 2014 at 5pm.